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M Gma" Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>
RE: Quote

1 message

Tom Riding <tomr@hughes-subsea.com> 24 July 2024 at 10:49

To: "ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Cc: Andrew Pemberton <andrewp@hughes-subsea.com>

Hi Ryan

Thanks very much for sending across

The address would be below

Clarksons Port Services

FAO Hughes Subsea — C-Installer
Matthews Quay

Port of Aberdeen

Aberdeen

AB115PG

Would it be acceptable to use this email as confirmation to place the order or do you need a PO number to start
the process? Completely understand if that’s the case

Cheers

Tom Riding

Diving Asset Manager

Main Line: +44 (0)151 459 4673

Email: tomr@hughes-subsea.com
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Hughes Subsea Services LTD is registered in England. Company Registration No. 11003015
This email is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.

Copying, forwarding or distributing this message by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited.

If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender.

We encourage you to read our Privacy Policy.

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 10:38 AM

To: Tom Riding <tomr@hughes-subsea.com>

Subject: Quote

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

Hi Tim

Thanks for your call and please find your quotation attached.

You mentioned delivery to Aberdeeen? Depending on the address, we may need to change the delivery to Royal Mail,
as there are certain areas within the Aberdeen region that are classified as extended areas and cost a lot more by
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UPS.

Best regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an

innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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